Date : 7/11/2019 8:17:16 AM

From : "Idit Nachmann"

To : "Dana Rothschild" , "Tamar Calahorra' , " Avital Sternberg" , ""Eyal Zandberg" , '"Gael Azriel" ,
"Amit Amir" , "Lilach Wagner" , "Nirit Lahav kanizo"

Cc : "Inbar Talmud" , "'eyrohi z'" , "Liron Banit Sasson" , ""Gabriela Fisman"

Subject : RE: mopma 2vm1890 81092 annn
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From: Dana Rothschild

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 9:45 AM

To: Tamar Calahorra; Idit Nachmann; Avital Sternberg; Eyal Zandberg; Gael Azriel; Amit Amir;
Lilach Wagner; Nirit Lahav kanizo

Cc: Inbar Talmud; 'eyrohi z'; Liron Banit Sasson; Gabriela Fisman

Subject: RE: N11'pNn D109 D10 NNNN
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From: Tamar Calahorra

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 1:57 PM

To: Dana Rothschild; Idit Nachmann; Avital Sternberg; Eyal Zandberg; Gael Azriel; Amit Amir;
Lilach Wagner; Nirit Lahav kanizo

Cc: Inbar Talmud; 'eyrohi z'; Liron Banit Sasson; Gabriela Fisman

Subject: RE: n'pnNn D'N1DD D10 NINN
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From: Dana Rothschild

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 6:45 PM

To: Idit Nachmann ; Avital Sternberg ; Tamar Calahorra ; Eyal Zandberg ; Gael Azriel ; Amit
Amir ; Lilach Wagner ; Nirit Lahav kanizo

Cc: Inbar Talmud ; 'eyrohi z' ; Liron Banit Sasson ; Gabriela Fisman

Subject: RE: M°prin 2721079 010722 Annn
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From: Idit Nachmann
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 3:13 PM



To: Avital Sternberg; Dana Rothschild; Tamar Calahorra; Eyal Zandberg; Gael Azriel; Amit
Amir; Lilach Wagner; Nirit Lahav kanizo

Cc: Inbar Talmud; 'eyrohi z'; Liron Banit Sasson; Gabriela Fisman
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From: Idit Nachmann

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 10:10 AM

To: Avital Sternberg; Dana Rothschild; Tamar Calahorra; Eyal Zandberg; Gael Azriel; Amit
Amir; Lilach Wagner; Nirit Lahav kanizo

Cc: Inbar Talmud; 'eyrohi z'; Liron Banit Sasson; Gabriela Fisman

Subject: RE: Nn1'pNn D109 DIV NNNN
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From: Avital Sternberg

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 9:26 PM

To: Idit Nachmann; Dana Rothschild; Tamar Calahorra; Eyal Zandberg; Gael Azriel; Amit Amir;
Lilach Wagner; Nirit Lahav kanizo

Cc: 'eyrohi Z'; Liron Banit Sasson; Gabriela Fisman

Subject: RE: N"11'pNn D109 DIV NNNN
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From: Idit Nachmann

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 7:00 PM

To: Dana Rothschild; Tamar Calahorra; Eyal Zandberg; Gael Azriel; Amit Amir; Lilach Wagner;
Nirit Lahav kanizo

Cc: 'eyrohi Z'; Liron Banit Sasson; Gabriela Fisman; Avital Sternberg

Subject: RE: N"'pnNn D'A1019 DIV NNNN
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From: Dana Rothschild

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 10:32 AM

To: Tamar Calahorra; Idit Nachmann; Eyal Zandberg; Gael Azriel; Amit Amir; Lilach Wagner;
Nirit Lahav kanizo

Cc: Liron Banit Sasson; Gabriela Fisman; Avital Sternberg

Subject: RE: N11'pNn D'N1D19 DIV NNNN
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From: Dana Rothschild

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 11:28 PM

To: Tamar Calahorra; Idit Nachmann; Eyal Zandberg; Gael Azriel; Amit Amir; Lilach Wagner;
Nirit Lahav kanizo

Cc: Liron Banit Sasson; Gabriela Fisman
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From: Tamar Calahorra

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 2:36 PM

To: Idit Nachmann; Dana Rothschild; Eyal Zandberg; Gael Azriel; Amit Amir; Lilach Wagner;
Nirit Lahav kanizo

Cc: Liron Banit Sasson; Gabriela Fisman
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From: Idit Nachmann

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 1:37 PM
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kanizo

Cc: Liron Banit Sasson ; Tamar Calahorra ; Gabriela Fisman
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